

**Mohave Ground Squirrel Technical Advisory Group Meeting
October 27-28, 2021**

Meeting Information and DRAFT Agenda

- Location: Virtual via Microsoft Teams
- Date/Time: Wednesday, October 27 13:00-17:00
Thursday, October 28 09:00-13:00 or later, if needed
- Web Sharing: Microsoft Teams will be used for presentations and participation. If you use Microsoft Office, then you should be ready to participate via Teams. ***However, I recommend all participants who have not used Teams before try it out before the meeting starts – it may be necessary to download a widget or use a web browser version.***
- Phone Line: The Teams platform provides a call-in number for participants without a microphone or speaker on their computer.

Microsoft Teams Meeting Info

DAY 1

Join on your computer or mobile app: [Click here to join the meeting](#)

Or call in (audio only): [+1 916-535-0984, 895346281#](#) Phone Conference ID: 895 346 281#

DAY 2

Join on your computer or mobile app: [Click here to join the meeting](#)

Or call in (audio only): [+1 916-535-0984, 663456020#](#) Phone Conference ID: 663 456 020#

DRAFT Agenda follows on Page 2...

Mohave Ground Squirrel Technical Advisory Group Meeting

October 27-28, 2021

DRAFT Agenda – Day 1, Wednesday October 27, 2021

| Start Time | Topic | Speaker/Leader | Time (hr:min) |
|--------------|--|----------------|---------------|
| 13:00 | Welcome; Introductions; Teams start up issues | Scott Osborn | 0:15 |
| 13:15 | Review/revise Agenda | Scott Osborn | 0:10 |
| 13:25 | Housekeeping: MGS web pages, Bibliography, Meeting Documents | Scott Osborn | 0:10 |
| 13:35 | Review Action Items from Spring 2019 meeting | Scott Osborn | 0:20 |
| 13:55 | Reports from the field – 2020 and 2021 | All | 1:35 |
| 15:30 | BREAK | | 0:15 |
| 15:45 | Fieldwork plans for 2022 | All | 1:00 |
| 16:45 | Wrap-up Day 1 – Review new Action Items and Bin | All | 0:15 |
| 17:00 | Adjourn | Scott Osborn | |

Day 2, Thursday October 28, 2021

| Start Time | Topic | Speaker/Leader | Time (hr:min) |
|--------------|--|---|---------------|
| 09:00 | Recap Day 1 | Scott Osborn | 0:10 |
| 09:10 | Revisions to Trapping Protocol – Review and Discuss | Scott Osborn | 0:30 |
| 9:40 | MGS Conservation Strategy: Use of MGS Population Areas maps in the environmental review process. | Scott Osborn | 0:20 |
| 10:00 | MGS Recovery Planning – Possible TAG Position Paper | Scott Osborn | 0:10 |
| 10:10 | New viral diseases and MGS: Are RHDV2 and SARS-CoV-2 a threat? | TBD | 0:20 |
| 10:30 | Update on DRECP, North of Kramer Development Focus Area decision | Amy Fesnock | 0:30 |
| 11:00 | BREAK | | 0:15 |
| 11:15 | CDFW's Cannabis Program – Permitting and Enforcement in the MGS Range | Sarah Paulson (and others) | 0:45 |
| 12:00 | TWS Workshop | Kathy Simon, Howard Clark, Erin Whitfield | 0:20 |
| 12:20 | ITP measures – Can the TAG work towards improving measures to benefit MGS? | Kathy Simon | 0:20 |
| 12:40 | Binned Discussion Topics; Other Topics? | All | Open |
| | Wrap-up Day 2- Review Action Items | All | 0:10 |
| By 13:00? | Adjourn or break... | Scott Osborn | |

Binned Topics

- Mitigation lands, including use of USGS habitat model (Ruby Kwan-Davis)
- Standard methods for counting and report camera detections
- Predation risk at camera traps; recommendations to minimize risk
- Volunteer trapping in 2022?